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Phillip Nevill

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Planning & Assessment Group

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
Locked Bag 5022

PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

Dear Philip

Project: Narrabri Underground Mine — Stage 3 Extension Project
Stage: Amendment Report and Response to Submissions

Development Application: SSD-10269

DOC21/489273

| refer to your correspondence dated 2 June 2021 inviting the Department of Regional NSW —
Mining, Exploration & Geoscience (MEG) to provide comments on the Narrabri Underground Mine —
Stage 3 Extension Project (the Project) Amendment Report and Response to Submissions.

MEG has reviewed the documents supplied and raises no issues regarding the minor modifications
to the Project or the information supplied within the Response to Submissions. MEG requests the

opportunity to review any draft conditions of consent.

For further advice concerning this matter, please contact the Assessment Coordination Unit —
Resource Assessment on 02 4063 6534 or assessment.coordination@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Adam W. Banister
Senior Advisor Assessment Coordination

Resource Assessments

Department of Regional NSW — Mining, Exploration & Geoscience

15 June 2021

for
Stephen Wills
Executive Director Resource Operations

Department of Regional NSW — Mining, Exploration & Geoscience

Department of Regional NSW — Mining, Exploration & Geoscience

Resource Operations — Assessment Coordination Unit

516 High St Maitland NSW 2320 PO | Box 344 Hunter Region Mail Centre NSW 2310

Tel: (02) 4063 6534 Fax: (02) 4063 6974 Email: assessment.coordination@planning.nsw.gov.au

Www.resourcesandgeoscience.nsw.gqov.au
ABN 19 948 325 463
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